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DATE: February 27, 2003

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulgory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets
& Enforcement

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 030049-TX, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange
telecommunications service by America’s Wireless Choice Inc.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide alternative local exchange
telecommunications service by America’s Wireless Choice, Inc.

NOTE: Please see attached Secretary of State documentation. Please call if you
have any questions, 413-6532.

Thank you.
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Division of Corporations
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hitp://WWW.SUNDLL.UL g/ oveap -

Florida Proﬁt

AMERICA'S WIRELESS CHOICE, INC.

Document Number
P01000034430

State
FL

Last Event
NAME CHANGE AMENDMENT

PRINCIPAL ADDRESS
2425 NE 18 PLACE UNIT 102
OCALA FL 34470

" MAILING ADDRESS
2425 NE 18 PLACE UNIT 102
OCALA FL 34470

FEI Number Date Filed
N/AE 04/02/2001

Status Effective Date
ACTIVE NONE

Event Date Filed Event Effective Date
03/14/2002 NONE

Reglstered Agent

T N me & Address |

" POLDVEE, LISANNE ~
4884 SE 33 AVE
OCALAFL 34480

-

Ofﬁcer/D1rector Detall
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